Government of the District of Columbia
* %k Xk

I
e
Office of Advisory Neighborhood Commissions
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 11

Washington, DC 20004
(202) 727-9945

Memo

To:  Angelique Rice, Associate Chief Financial Qfficer, OFRM
From: Kent Boese, Executive Director /

Date:  October 2, 2024

Re: FY2024 Q3 8A Allotment

Pursuant to Section 1-309.13 (j) (1) of the D.C. Official Code, the Office of Advisory Neighborhood
Commissions (OANC) reviewed the 1st quarter FY 2024 financial report of ANC 8A. The report and
supporting documentation met the requirements of the D.C. Official Code, Section 1-309.13 (j) (1).

Therefore, based on our findings, the OANC recommends the releasing ANC 8A’s 3rd quarter allotment
of $4,743.14.

Also, the OANC corrected the category code of check 1928, The Summons, from category 9 (Other) to category
5 (Grant) and the category code of check 1931, King Locksmith & Door, from category 9 to category 7
(professional services). These changes occurred after the report was submitted to the OANC and will not be
reflected in the original report.

cc: Commissioner LaVerne Glenn (8A01), Treasurer
Commissioner Jamila White (8A05), Chairperson



